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From: Susan Evans

To: Vickie Adamson

Cc: Toni Womack; Yvonne Gilyard

Subject: Re: Recommendation for Board of Adjustment Alternate
Date: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 8:13:03 AM

Vickie,

I think Irene will be a great addition to the Board of Adjustment and concur with her
appointment.

Susan Evans

Sent from my iPad

On May 6, 2024, at 12:43 PM, Vickie Adamson <Vickie.Adamson@wake.gov>
wrote:

Good Morning,

| would like to recommend Irene Butler for this open seat. Irene is the
Government Affaires Director for the Triangle Apartment Association. Her
predecessor was on the Board of Adjustment and resigned when he left the
Triangle Apartment Association.

She has completed the online application.

Please let me know if you need anything else from me.

Vickie Adamson, (she,her)

County Commissioner, District 7
Wake County Government
Vickie.Adamson@wake.gov
919.856.5577 office

301 S. McDowell Street

Suite 4800

Raleigh, NC 27602
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